

BRYDON STACE
+61414389568
+447764373739
brydon@hyperactivemusic.com.au
www.brydonstace.com

Professional Summary

A professional Musician and Producer involved in the Australian Music industry for over 25 yrs. Studied at the Sydney Conservatorium of Music for a BMus Majoring in Voice. Sought after Concert and Session Vocalist and Vocal Coach, Music Arranger, Director and Producer. Director of Voice and Director of Music. Composer of Production Music for TV.

Skills

- Professional Vocalist
- Vocal Arranger and Producer
- Vocal Director and Coach
- Music Producer
- Performance Coach and Director
- Casting for TV and Theatre
- Composer
- Arranger
- Producer

Experience

Director of Vocal and Music Production – The Voice - Season 1 to Current Season 8 – ITV Australia - Channel 9

2011 - Present

- Vocal Director for National Cull Audition and Casting Tour and Key Check Tour
- Assist Ep and Series Producer in Finalising Cast
- Choose Repertoire and A & R Artists with EP, Series Producer and Coaches
- Manage and guide all Musical Arrangements and Production of Music.
- Responsible for all Artist Vocal Arrangements and Backing Vocal Arrangements.
- Vocal Coach for all Coaches and Arrange and Produce Vocals and Tracks for all Coach Performances
- Liaise with Coaches on Repertoire choices for Artists and Music Direction and Arrangements
- Performance Coaching of all Artists at Sound and Camera Checks.
- Direct MD on sound and Style of Music
- Set Key for all Music
- Perform and Record all backing Vocal Stems
- Manage Vocal Coach and Vocal Team
- Assist in Management of Music Producer, Music Assistant, Musical Director and Vocal Coaches.
- Mix all Vocal Performances for UMA and EMI releases.
- Mix and Comp all Vocal performances before TX
- Liaise with Post Ep on all Track Editing prior to TX
- Attend all Online Screenings to Oversee Music Mix and Continuity before TX

Vocal Coach

- Kelly Roland
- Boy George
- Seal
- Ricky Martin
- Kylie
- Delta Goodrem
- Joel Madden
- Benji Madden

Managing Director – Hyperactive Music Pty Ltd

1998 - Present

- Created in 1998 as a vehicle for Vocal Sessions and Production Music Composition.
- Performed countless TVC Vocal Sessions (highlights) – Coke, McDonalds, KFC, Bundaberg Rum, Toyota, Mazda, Subaru, VW, Solo, Qantas.
- Production Music Compositions Include (highlights):
- The Voice Season Openers - ITV - Channel 9
- My Kitchen Rules - Channel 7 - Season 1 to Season 11 Current.
- The Block – Channel 9 – Season 1 to Season 8 Current
- House Rules – Channel 7 – Season 1 and 2
- Donna Hay Fast Fresh Simple – The Lifestyle Channel Foxtel – Season 1 to Current
- Reno Rumble – Channel 9 – Season 1 Current
- The Force – Channel 7 – Season 1 to 9
- Big Brother – Channel 9 – Theme rework
- Others Composer credits include – The Zoo – Farmer Wants a Wife – Excess Baggage – Medical Emergency – Who Dares Wins.

Managing Director - Mardar Management UK Ltd

2000 - 2004

- Responsible for Setup and Launch of UK operations
- Casting Director
- Ran company and employed staff and Artists.
- Managed and launched Entertainment Act “The Three Waiters” in the UK

Musical Director – SMA Productions Pty Ltd

1998 - Present

- Responsible for Backing Track Creation and arrangements for all acts.
- Responsible for all Vocal Arrangements for “Boys in The Band” and “Swoon”
- Responsible for all String arrangements for String Diva

Theatre and Concert Experience

1997 - Present

- Grease “The Arena Spectacular” – national tour 1997-1998 - Produced by Gordon Frost
- The Tim Rice Concert Spectacular – National Tour 2000 – included lead vocalist for INXS - Produced by Gordon Frost
- Elton John Salute - Enmore Theatre Sydney 2018 - Empire Touring
- Ziggy “The Songs of David Bowie – Tour 2017 - Produced by Empire Touring
- Ziggy “Symphony In The Vines” - 2016 - Produced by Empire Touring
- Ziggy “The Songs of David Bowie – Tour 2016 - Produced by Empire Touring
- Ziggy “The Songs of David Bowie – Tour 2014 - Produced by Empire Touring
- A Night at The Rock Opera - State Theatre Sydney 2014 - Empire Touring
- Ziggy “The Songs of David Bowie – Sydney Opera House 2012, 2013 and 2016 - Produced by Empire Touring
- “DUETS” Capitol Theatre Sydney - CMF 2013
- Ziggy “the Songs of David Bowie – National Tour 2011 - Produced by Empire Touring
- Lead Singer “Bat Out of Hell” National Tour - 2011 - Produced By Phil Bathols

Album Credits

- All UMA and EMI Releases of The Voice Australia both Album and Single 2011- Current
- Lee Kernaghan – Spirit of The Anzacs – All Backing Vocal Production and Performances. 2015
- Lee Kernaghan – Driving Home for Christmas – Backing Vocals 2014
- Lee Kernaghan – Beautiful Noise – Backing Vocals 2012
- Lee Kernaghan – Planet Country – Backing Vocals 2009
- Straalen McCallum – A Little Faith – All Backing Vocal Production and Performances 2010

Education

BMus Sydney Conservatorium of Music – Vocal Major	1991-1994
Choral Scholar – Tewkesbury Abbey – The Abbey School	1990
Sydney Grammar School	1977-1989

Client List - Sessions

- Song Zu
- Nylon
- Yo Jam
- Sonar
- Smith and Western
- Noise International
- Eargasm
- Fresh Music
- Alberts
- John Farriss – INXS
- Kirk Pengilly – INXS
- Garth Porter – Rancom Studios
- Universal Music Australia – The Voice
- EMI Australia - The Voice

Client List – Production Music

- The Theme Park Creative Music
- ITV Australia
- Channel 9
- Channel 7
- Australia’s Got Talent
- The Voice Australia
- Freemantle Media
- Shine Australia